Md Nazrul Islam

Senior Developer

House 321, Road 4, Mirpur-12 DOHS Pallabi, Dhaka - 1216 +8801722647240 nazrulku07@gmail.com



EXECUTIVE PROFILE

Senior Lead Web and mobile Developer specializing in frontend and backend development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web and mobile application. Well-versed in Ruby On Rails, PHP, JAVA, AngularJS and Laravel framework. Strong background in management and leadership.

SKILLS

- Ruby, Rails, Android, Laravel, ExpressJS, ASP.Net
- C, C++, PHP, JAVA, Ionic
- JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax
- AngularJS, AngularJS 2, Node.js, React, MEAN stack
- □ Wordpress, Modx, Magento

- HTML, HTM5, CSS, CSS3, Bootstrap, Foundation
- WebRTC, New Relic, Stripe, Github, Apache, Nginx, Passenger, Unicorn.
- Sidekiq, Pubnub, Solr, Sphinx, Whenever, Resque
- □ AWS, S3, DigitalOcean

EXPERIENCE

Nascenia, Dhaka - Bangladesh - Software Engineer

JUL 2011 - JUL 2013, www.nascenia.com

- Understanding and Learning
- □ Requirement analysis, Design, Develop, Testing.

Nascenia, Dhaka - Bangladesh - Senior Software Engineer

AUG 2013 - SEP 2015, www.nascenia.com

- Requirement analysis, Design, Develop, Testing and deployment.
- Also manage a team of software developers.

Solshare, Dhaka - Bangladesh - Lead Software Engineer

OCT 2015 - DEC 2016, www.me-solshare.com

- □ Requirement analysis, Design, Develop, Testing and deployment.
- □ Also manage a team of software developers and client management.

Contactability, California - USA - Senior Software Engineer

DEC 2016 - Continue, https://contactability.com

- Requirement analysis, Design, Develop, Testing and deployment.
- □ Inhouse product development and maintenance.
- □ Add new feature, bug fixing as per client requirement.

CORE ACCOMPLISHMENT

Designed, developed and produced a lots of product, which was successfully implemented for Nascenia. Promoted to Senior Software Engineer after 3 years of employment. Promoted to Lead Engineer after 40 months of employment. Developed several internal tools to automate mundane tasks that were quickly adopted by other developers.

EDUCATION

Khulna University (KU), Bangladesh - BSc in Computer Science and Engineering 2007 - 2011
Thesis: Efficient Human Face Recognition.
CGPA: 3.57

CERTIFICATION

- BASIS Certification course for "Agile Fundamental with Kanban".
- □ IBCS Certification course for "Software Project Estimation".

DEVELOPMENT PORTFOLIO

Bequent - https://www.bequent.com/

Ruby On Rails, Mysql, Third party API, Payment gateway, Google API, HTML5, CSS3

Business process automation with Bequent. It doesn't matter what type or size of business you have. Bequent offer module based service and solution. Most popular modules are HRM, Payroll, Billing, Attendance, Provident Fund etc. Choose your module that are best fit for your business.

Silvrback - https://www.silvrback.com

Ruby On Rails, Mysql, Github API, Stripe, Paypal, Bitcoin, Google API, HTML5, CSS3,

Silvrback is one of the best blogging platforms in the minimalist space. Silvrback derives its name from the male "Silvrback" Gorilla, a creature recognized for its raw power and formidable presence in the animal world. Founded in 2013, Silvrback sought to provide

users with a potent, minimalist writing experience that was easy to use, well-supported, and distraction-free – all at a modest price

BrokerPro - https://login.brokerpro.com

Ruby On Rails, Mysql, Third party API, Payment gateway

Experience BrokerPro, the industry-leading TMS that will take your transportation business to the next level. It will change the way you do business.

Contactability - Contactability

Ruby on Rails, Mysql, Lot's of insurance API integration.

We build products that help insurance agents grow their business. Contactability operates an innovative real-time bidding marketplace that enables clients to target and optimize their marketing campaigns to maximize their ROI.

Gaffl - https://www.gogaffl.com

Ruby On Rails, Mysql, Actioncable(Real Time Messaging), Redis, AWS, S3, Third party API Connecting travelers and adventurers worldwide, Get connected, plan out trips and share memories and lot's if the thing.

Solshare - https://solcontrol.me-solshare.com/ Html5, css, angularJS, heroku, planet it api, Backend with ruby on rails Visual representation and control access for solar system.

Bettingexpert - http://www.bettingexpert.com

PHP, Modx, Mysql, Sport betting api.

Social network for sports betting and get access to tips, experts and statistics across all major sports events.

SOCIAL PROFILE

Skype - codeexpro22

Github - https://github.com/nazrulcse

PERSONAL PROFILE

Full Name	Md Nazrul Islam
Father's Name	Abdur Rahman
Mother's Name	Nargis Banu
Present Address	House 321, Road 4, Mirpur-12 DOHS, Pallabi, Dhaka - 1216

Date of Birth	29 April, 1989
Nationality	Bangladeshi (by Birth)
Religion	Islam
Blood Group	B Positive
Marital Status	Married